



Alla Viktorivna Oliinyk is a candidate of psychological sciences, associate professor of the Department of Theoretical and Practical Psychology of the Institute of Law, Psychology and Innovative Education of the Lviv Polytechnic National University. She was born on March 7, 1976 in Kalush, Ivano-Frankivsk region.

Scientific interests

The field of professional interests is research in the field of psychology of religion, namely, the development of effective technologies for the application of deep psychological anti-suicidal mechanisms of the influence of faith in God, confession, prayer and other spiritual practices in combating suicidality among students.

Education

In 1993-1998 studied at Vasyl Stefanyk Precarpathian National University at the Faculty of Philosophy, majoring in Psychology.

In 2003-2006 studied at the postgraduate course at Vasyl Stefanyk Prykarpatsky National University.

In 2010, she defended her candidate's thesis on the topic "Religious faith as a factor in countering suicidal tendencies among student youth."

Experience

1998-2003 – a practical psychologist at the Kalinka State Medical School in Kaluga.

2001-2005, 2008-2009 - assistant professor of the department of general and experimental psychology of the Precarpathian National University named after Vasyl Stefanyk part-time.

2010-2014 – assistant, and since 2011 - senior lecturer of the department of general and practical psychology of the Kamianets-Podilskyi National University named after Ivan Ohienko.

2011-2013 - associate professor of the Department of Pedagogy and Psychology of the Ivano-Frankivsk Regional Institute of Postgraduate Pedagogical Education (part-time).

October 2014 - senior teacher, September 2016. - Associate Professor of the Department of Theoretical and Practical Psychology of Lviv Polytechnic National University.

Main courses:

Personality psychology
Psychodiagnosis
Special psychology
Psychology of religion
Basics of child and adolescent psychology
Workshop on child psychology

Selected publications

She has more than 50 scientific papers in her scientific output, a participant in 35 international and all-Ukrainian scientific and practical conferences.

Including:

1. Oliinyk A.V. The problem of suicide as a consequence of the spiritual decline of society / A.V. Oliinyk // Problems of general and pedagogical psychology: [Coll. of science works of the Institute of Psychology named after H.S. Kostyuk of the APN of Ukraine / ed. Academician S. D. Maksimenko]. - K., 2008. - Part 4. - P. 400 - 409.

2. Oliinyk A.V. Religious faith as a factor in counteracting suicidal tendencies of the individual / A.V. Oliinyk // Collection. of science works: philosophy, sociology, psychology. – Ivano-Frankivsk: Publishing and Design Department of the CIT of Vasyl Stefanyk Prykarpatsky National University, 2008. – Issue 13. - Part 1. - P. 226 - 236.

3. Oliinyk A.V. Vitality of religious faith in solving the problem of the absurdity of human existence / A.V. Oliinyk // Problems of general and pedagogical psychology: [Coll. of science works of the Institute of Psychology named after H.S. Kostyuk of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine / editor. Academician S. D. Maksimenko]. - K., 2009. - Volume XI. – Part 4. – P. 319 – 328.

4. Moskalets V.P. Religious faith as an anti-suicidal factor / V.P. Moskalets, A.V. Oliinyk // Practical psychology and social work: [scientific and practical. educational method. magazine]. – 2009. – No. 2. - P. 71 - 80.

5. Moskalets V.P. Religious faith as an anti-suicidal factor / V.P. Moskalets, A.V. Oliinyk / The family is a territory without violence: a scientific and methodological collection / edited by Z. Yurchenko, L. Birchynska. - Ivano-Frankivsk: "I. Ya. Tretyak Publisher", 2010. - 172p.
6. Oliinyk A.V. The religious context of humanistic spiritual and moral values as a factor in counteracting autodestructiveness / A.V. Oliinyk // Scientific Bulletin of the Kherson State University. Series "Psychological Sciences". – 2015. – Issue 4. - P.31-36.
7. Oliinyk A.V. Psychoprophylaxis of suicidality by means of religious faith / A.V. Oliinyk // Scientific Bulletin of the Kherson State University. Series "Psychological Sciences". – 2017. – Issue 1. - Vol. 1. - P. 99 - 104.
8. Oliinyk A.V. The absurdity of human life as a factor in suicidality / A.V. Oliinyk // Scientific Bulletin of the Kherson State University. Series "Psychological Sciences". – 2017. – Issue 2. - Vol. 2. - P. 53 - 59.
9. Oliinyk A.V. The humanistic potential of religious faith in counteracting self-destructiveness // Problems of modern psychology: a collection of scientific works of the Ivan Ohienko Kamianets-Podilskyi National University, the H.S. Kostyuk Institute of Psychology of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine. – 2018. – Issue 41. – pp. 218–228.
10. Oliinyk A. V. Anti-suicidal religious imperatives and taboos // Bulletin of the National University of Defense of Ukraine. – 2018. – 2 (50). - pp. 182–188.
11. Moskalets V.P., Oliinyk A.V. Religious faith as an anti-suicidal factor // Psychological dimensions of culture, economy, management. – 2018. – No. 12. – P. 58–75.
12. Oliinyk A.V. Religious worldview as a regulator of a person's attitude to suicide // Psychological dimensions of culture, economy, management. – 2018. – No. 12. – P. 76–90.
13. Varii, M.Y. Individual resources of psychological well-being of the individual: monograph / M.Y. Vary, O.A. Leshchynska, L.I. Berezovska, A.V. Oliinyk, H.M. Zakalik. – Lviv: Publishing House of Lviv Polytechnic, 2018. – 168 c.
14. Varii M., Leshchynska O., Makarenko S., Oliinyk A. V., Zakalyk H. M. Organizational climate of state-owned enterprise and efficiency of managing and organization // Journal of Advanced Research in Law and Economics. – 2019. – Vol. X, iss. 6 (44). – P. 1673–1679. (SciVerse SCOPUS).
15. Oliinyk A. V. Religious faith in countering suicidality in the student environment // Education and Science/. – 2019. – No. 2 (27). – pp. 119–125.

16. Oliinyk A. V. Religious faith in combating suicidality in the student environment // Scientific Bulletin of Mukachevo State University. Series: Pedagogy and psychology. – 2019. – Issue 2(10), part 1. – pp. 241–244.
17. Oliinyk A. V. The life-affirming potential of religious faith in the psychoprevention of suicidality // Theory and practice of modern psychology: a collection of scientific works. – 2019. – No. 2, Volume 1. – P. 85–89.
18. Oliinyk A. V. Prevention of suicidality by means of religious faith among student youth // Bulletin of the National University of Defense of Ukraine. – 2021. – No. 4 (62). – pp. 96–105
19. Khazratova N.V., Oliinyk A.V., Hnatko O.M. Deprivation of privacy in the conditions of quarantine restrictions // Scientific studies in social and political psychology. – 2021. – Issue 3.
20. Khazratova N.V., Oliinyk A.V., Malimon L.Ya., Terentiev O.Yu. Willingness to resolve conflicts as a factor in the lawyer's mental health in his professional activity // Psychological perspectives. – 2022. – Issue 39. – pp. 367–381.

Contacts:

mob (050) 58 048 05

St. Knyazya Romana 1-3, Lviv, 79000; 19 building

Phone: +38 (032) 258-31-01